

ORDINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
AUGUST 15, 2023

MINUTES:

Present: Robert Vancour, Joan Lanzo, Steve Licitra, Sandra Cope, C. Gervais

Called to order 6 :30 PM, GNHA clubhouse.

Reviewed latest draft of new ordinances. Copies of draft to be prepared for Board of Governors at 11-7-23 meeting for their review, questions, etc. It was discussed and decided all members of committee should attend BOG meeting.

Violation of ordinances and action discussed. Fines, number of fines for a violation. Appeal process. How to collect fines if violator refuses to pay?

Meeting with Police Department should be scheduled. Area parking no parking signs at both entrances with application to all of GNHA. Booting of trespassing cars, towing of trespassing vehicles. Process needs to be in compliance with PD and state and town ordinances.

Other general discussion: increase in kayak/canoe racks and watercraft impeding view of nature reserve, more watercraft than racks. Moving of racks?

Meeting of ordinance committee will be held prior to BOG meeting in September.

Robert E. Vancour

Chair Person